Agenda Item # 4.2
For Housing Authority Meeting of: August 26, 2019

CITY OF SANTA ROSA
HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO: HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: DAVID GOUIN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
SUBJECT: HOUSING AUTHORITY RETREAT DISCUSSION

AGENDA ACTION: STUDY SESSION

RECOMMENDATION

At the request of the Chair, this study session allows the Commissioner’s to discuss
their individual and/or collective interest in conducting a retreat or planning day on
topics of relevance to the Commission.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Periodically, the Housing Authority has agendized a special meeting to review and
discuss subjects associated with the Housing Choice Voucher Program, Santa Rosa
Housing Trust, and other related topics to assist the Commission and staff in the
performance of their roles.

This Study Session allows the Commission to have this discussion and if there is interest
to proceed, the Chair would appoint an ad hoc committee to work with staff and develop
an agenda and associated materials.

FISCAL IMPACT

Unknown.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Not Applicable.

NOTIFICATION

Not Applicable.
CONTACT

David Gouin, Executive Director, dgouin@srcity.orqg , 707-543-3300
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